6/20/70

Dear Bud,

When I hafd you this and tue attached letter 4o the Director of
Information of GSA Monday, I will also explein what lies behind it md show you
why I want these plctures. They do contain, in my belief, major and very
relsvant new disclosures that velidate my earlier work, writing and the
suggestions, sometimes elliptiecal, in both.

, 1T tiey do not respond of if they reject these requests, I'd like
te sus both Archlves and Burke larshall, wio Las bech used as an emcuse -
by tine Archives for rejecting this request. &

1 have at least two letters from Marshall on this. I think ! hawe
given you copied., There is also a relevant letter o Kleindienst harewith,
written prior to further examination of the other shirt pidures I had or Howard
had with him,

) Markball indicstes that only undignified or sensetional use is, in
his opinion, ground for withholding, srd that he leaves all of this vp to the
Archivist, howvever arbitrary his decisione
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However, whether or not this is a correct interpretation snd wether or
not it is a fact, I do not believe thet, once entersd into evidence, sudi restrictions
and reservatlons cen be applied Yo pictures of the clothirg.

Mloreover, as the photographs and the undenied evidence I cite €1 0W,
the 6nly use permit ted by the rhotographe thet are aveilable 1s exsctly that
allegedly scught %> be prevented, and such use is not pogssible with the pictures
I seelds ;

Unless, of course, disclosure of truth snd exposure of falsehood and
deliberate,officisl misrepresentation are interpreted as undignified or sensational
use, I heve no objection to such an srgument advenced in ecourt?

If Justice refuses to make ite covy of the photo of the back of the
shirt svailabls, we mey thea want to reccnsider who to designete as defendents.
But in eny event, this isoletes & special aspect of both btk suppressions and
the interpretations of the FOI.

Sincerely,

Harold Veisberg
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